MONROE COUNTY
HUMAN SERVICES ADVISORY BOARD
Application for Funding
Fiscal Year 2012
October 1, 2011 - September 30, 2012

Be the Change of the FL Keys, Inc (BTC) dba Monroe Youth
Agency Name Challenge Program (MYCP)
Physical Address Various Operational Locations Keys Wide
Mailing Address 5800 Overseas Highway Gulfside Plaza Suite # 6
City, State, Zip Marathon, FL 33050
Phone 305-743-4599
Fax 305-743-7044
Email mtodaro@my100bank.com
Who should we contact with
questions about this
application? Mark Todaro, President 676-3016
Amount received for prior fiscal year ending
09/30/10 $ 15,000.00
Amount received for current fiscal year
ending 09/30/11 $ Did Not Apply See Statement Below
Amount requested for upcoming fiscal year
ending 09/30/12 $25,140.00

Monroe Youth Challenge Program (MYCP)

Monroe Youth Challenge Program (MYCP) has served the youth in Monroe County for over 10
years. During our first decade, MYCP was under the guidance of Monroe County Education
Foundation (MCEF). MCEF has been the umbrella organization for several programs that include
Take Stock in Children, Monroe Youth Challenge Program, Kids Come First and Keys Center.

In July 2010, Be the Change of the Florida Keys Inc. dba Monroe Youth Challenge Program
became its own 501c3 organization. MYCP was not in a position to apply for funding through
HSAB last year due to this restructuring. The annual average amount funded by HSAB to MYCP
since 2008 is $18,246. MYCP has received funding from HSAB for over five years.



CERTIFICATION

To the best of our knowledge and belief, the information contained in this application and
attachments is true and correct. Monroe County is hereby authorized to verify all information
contained herein, and we understand that any inaccuracies, omissions, or any other information
found to be false may result in rejection of this application. This certifies that this request for funding
is consistent with our organization's Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws and has been approved by
a majority of the Board of Directors.

We affirm that the Agency will use Monroe County funds for the purposes as submitted in this

Application for Funding. Any change will require written approval from the Monroe County Board of
County Commissioners.

We understand that the agency must substantially meet the eligibility criteria to be considered for

Mon}roe County funding and that any applicable attachments not included disqualify the agency's
application.

We understand that all funding received through this opportunity must be spent for the benefit of
Monroe County.

We further understand that meeting the Eligibility Criteria in no way ensures that the agency will be
recommended for funding by the Human Services Advisory Board. These recommendations are
determined by service needs of the community, availability of funds, etc. HSAB funding
recommendations must be approved by the Monroe County Board of County Commissioners.

Typed Name of Executive Director: Kim Youngblood, Program Manager
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Date: /7/”” 1;2 0 —/ /

Typed Name of Board President/Chairman:  Mark Todaro, Board of Directors President

T
Signature—/ . 7 «:’}/ ] .f/;ef“/ ¢

Date: x/m» JO- )




Detailed instructions for each question appear in the separate instruction document.

1. Insert your agency’s board-approved mission statement below.

A non-profit organization to build Developmental Assets® and create opportunities so
every child in Monroe County can feel safe, loved, and celebrated.

2. List the services your agency provides.

MYCP delivers unduplicated empowering programs to Monroe County youth. The programs,
whether they are for the pre-school age group or high school, all encompass the Search Institutes
Developmental Assets®. The emphasis is on closing the achievement gap, drug, alcohol, tobacco

youth-te-thrive-academically and socially. Our county wide year round services include educational,
preventative , recreational , cultural, information al, referral, training and other services. '
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3. What services will be funded by this request?

All of the services provided by MYCP will benefit from this funding source. MYCP has secured
community support by means of 100’s of volunteers to participate in our wildly popular events
such as Peacelam, Challenge Day, 8TP (8™ grade middle to high school transitional program) ,
Playgroups, and Afterschool Clubs but these funds will primarily pay for the behind the scenes
operations. MYCP currently does not have adequate staffing ratios in all areas of the Keys. In order
for us to meet the demand and growth of our popular inspiring youth events we need to increase
the numbers of hours dedicated to organizing the many volunteers and donated services to our
organization. MYCP provides services created to improve the quality of life for the young people
of Monroe County. In order to assure high quality effective programming throughout the Keys
MYCP selects overlapping programming. Funding will be used to increase the number of team
member hours to deliver a larger percentage of volunteers, mentors, and programs.

4. Funding category: If you have been previously funded by HSAB, do you request to ha\ke“ﬁghe
HSAB consider changing your funding category ? Please circle yes or no: Yes | No
\

If yes, please circle the new category for which you would like to be considered
Medical Core Services Quality of Life

If you have not been previously funded, please circle the funding category that you believe best
matches your services: Medical Core Services Quality of Life

5. Will County HSAB funds be used as match for a grant? NO

6. If you answered “yes” to number four, please specify the: N/A
a. grant award title, granting agency, and purpose:
b. grant amount:

¢. match percentage requirement and amount:



7. If your organization was funded with HSAB funds last year, please briefly and specifically
explain: N/ZA

a. how the funds were spent

b. how they were used to leverage additional funding.

8. Do you plan to allocate any part of this HSAB grant, if awarded, as a sub-grant to another
organization? If yes, please list the recipient(s), the purpose(s), and amount(s). Please make
sure these are included on Attachment D, under “Grants to Other Organizations.”

No

9. Does your organization allocate sub-grants to other organizations using other sources (non
County) of funding? If yes, please list the recipient(s), the purpose(s), and amount(s). Please
make sure these are included on Attachment E, under “Grants to Other Organizations.”

No

10.Will you or have you applied for other sources of County funding? If yes, please list source(s)
and amount(s). Also be sure to reflect this information on Attachment F,

Monroe Youth Challenge Program (MYCP)
2010-2011 Funding Sources Chart and Budget Narrative

Local United Way Sheriff's FCEF City of Bryne/Trust
Donations and . .
Fundraising FL Keys Forfeiture Consortium Marathon JAG TOTAL
Projected Projected Actual Actual Actual Actual
$7,200 $3000 $3,779 $12,752 $1,840 $38,500 $67,071

Donations & Fundraising - Projected income for 2010/2011fi scal year is $7,200.00 from individuals and community
groups such as Rotary Clubs, Keys Jewish Community Center, ICE, etc. These are the funds that allow MYCP to offer our
signature programs such as Challenge Day. It also funds all of the follow up activities, clubs and programs throughout the
year where otherwise restricted funds may not permit this type of expenditure. MYCP forecast an easy surpassing of this
projection based on YTD recordings.

United Way of the FL. Keys — MYCP applied for a modest amount of $3000 on 2/25/11, we have not received award
status as of 4/19/11.

Sheriffs Shared Asset Forfeiture Fund (SAFF) — MYCP applied for the maximum allowed by these funds of $10,000 we
were awarded $3,779 approximately 37.7 % of amount requested.

Florida Education Foundation Consortium Grant — This funding source in the amount of $12,752.00 has been
extended to MYCP for three years. MYCP will utilize this income for teacher, team and board of director member
professional development trainings as well other expenditures not permitted by more restrictive funders that have more
specific requirements.

City of Marathon — MYCP requested $3,500.00. Grant award amount was $1,840.00 and will be used specifically for the
youth of the Marathon area and school based projects within the Middle Keys regions.



Byrne Grant — MYCP requested $72,500.00 primarily to fund Prevention Coordinators . MYCP was awarded $38,500.00 -
this grant may be used for any of the parenting programs, youth development workshops, violence prevention, MYCP
signature programs such as Challenge Day, PeaceJam, 8TP, and Playgroups.

In-Kind Nonmonetary Contributions:
Business Partnerships — many area profit and non-profit businesses offer us substantial discounts and/or donations of the
following :

o Meeting space

o Operational materials

o Office equipment and supplies

o Services (example: facilitators, trainers, bookkeepers, etc.)

Monroe County School District — provides significant in-kind donations some of which include:
o Teacher partnerships in the form of classroom partnerships

Club affiliations

Meeting space

School based- transportation costs

Storage space

Material or supply usage

0 00 00

11.What needs or problems in this community does your agency address?

MYCP addresses the need to reduce at risk behavior and enhance academic and social success by
building internal and external assets in youth that include self confidence, resilience, and empathy,
a sense of belonging, positive values and decision making skills. MYCP does this by supporting the
youth to BE THE CHANGE and MAKE A CHANGE. Each participant is equipped with an experience
that includes the capacity to influence their own thinking

MYCP addresses any and all issues that face the youth of Monroe County. If MYCP does not have a
program or system in place to respond to a young person’s need we are linked to an organization
that can assist us with the individuals need. MYCP attempts to be prepared for any scenario facing
our young people today. An example of this would be the financial toll the economic downturn has
on our working age youth. MYCP shares community resources with the youth that may not
otherwise be expressed. Providing service opportunities for them to engage in helps with
scholarship opportunities such as Bright Futures.

12. What statistical data support the needs listed in humber nine?
(If applying for $5,000 or less, a response to question #12 is not required.)

Florida Youth Substance Abuse Data

Highway Safety Traffic Crash Statistics Report

Drug Abuse in Southeast Florida - University of Miami

Enroliment reports from Key Largo School and Coral Shores High School

13. What are the causes (not the symptoms) of these problems?
(If applying for $5,000 or less, a response to question #13 is not required.)

MYCP aims to address the root cause of the many problems our youth endure. Instead of directly
targeting bullying, substance abuse and violence, we seek to address the isolation, separation
and loneliness that underlie all the above issues. Our organization strives to engage and
empower young people by fostering healthy connections and relationships with peers and adults.
Young people need to feel valued and inspired more than ever before so by engaging them as



the leaders that we see them to be, MYCP steers young people away from potentially harmful
outlets they may otherwise participate in if they tacked a community and opportunity to step into
their greatness and see the greatness of the people around them.

Young people encounter many obstacles in their lives. MYCP attempts to be prepared to address
the issues they face by understanding what causes them in the first place. The lists of causes are
often so obvious but the fact that they are not addressed causes the problem. These are the
causes of the problems as described by the youth; absence of a parent, parents separate/divorce,
change in social class or financial status, fack of educated parent and/or guardian, drug and/or
alcohol usage/abuse of young person or a family member or friends, loss of friends, relocation,
lack of motivation, no emotional support, the list goes on and on. This is why MYCP has a multi-
faceted approach to mitigating the problems by increasing their developmental assets and lowering
the risk factors. MYCP team members are trained and knowledgeable on the Search Institutes 40
Developmental Assets©

14. Describe your target population as specifically as possible.

MYCP runs programs from O up to 21 years of age. MYCP targets the working poor, financially -
vulnerable citizens, racial and ethnic minority citizens and/or citizen groups with demonstrated,
unmet needs. Providing services to any young person regardless of economic background,
which have a demonstrated effect on: reducing other costly medical, social, judicial and/or other
services (prevention) and/or supplementing current effective services (augmentation).

15. How are clients referred to your agency?

Youth and adult referrals are received by schools, administrators, counselors, teachers, students,
parents, religious officials, youth leaders and other youth agencies and the MYCP prevention
coordinators. MYCP also obtains referrals from settings such as: Challenge Day, 8" Grade
Transition al Programs, and other student sponsored events. The most popular means of referrals
among the youth are by the youth. The youth are very sensitive and nurturing to one another and
they will ask for help for a peer in need.

16. What steps are taken to be sure that prospective clients are eligible and that the neediest
clients are given priority?

MYCP utilizes our long ongoing close relationship with the Monroe County School District by
recognizing youth that are identified as free or reduced lunch and/or eligible for TSIC scholarships.
Knowing that a portion of the population in need does not encompass all within these groups we
know that this is a good place to start when making a needs assessment. MYCP most recently
partnered with the South Florida Workforce Center youth advisor as a potential communication
resource. MYCP hopes to enhance this relationship with onsite delivery of work programming for
youth.

17. Describe any networking arrangements that are in place with other agencies.

MYCP has worked diligently on partnering with other profit and non-profit organizations to
sustain our programs fiscally and physically. We have partnered with like agencies to better the
missions of all that we serve. We currently run an afterschool club at Marathon High School
taking advantage of the wonderful space provided on behalf of the 21 Century Community
Learning Centers. Playgroups meet at various public community locations throughout Monroe
County. Each area Prevention Coordinator has extensive partnerships established.



18. List all sites and hours of operation.

MYCP operates on a daily basis throughout the county throughout the calendar year. MYCP does
not spend funding on offices/building sites but rather uses the partnership of the school sites,
building space of partnering organizations, county and city public buildings, and area parks for
youth community service programs, leadership trainings and prevention activities. They occur
before, during and after school, on weekends and in the summer. Every day somewhere in the
Keys a MYCP event is occurring or being planned and/or evaluated by our team members, board of
directors, and countless volunteer community partners.

19. What financial challenges do you expect in the next two years, and how do you plan to respond
to them?

(If applying for $5,000 or less, a response to question #19 is not required.)

MYCP has been experiencing financial challenges for the last year or so and anticipates the
conditions will worsen over the next two years. MYCP listens to our clients and we know that the
fans both young and old want MYCP to continue what we do. Primarily the focus of our
organization is sustainability. MYCP can obtain financial sustainability with the support of the
community and grants that are aligned with likeness to each of our programs. An example of this
would be to apply for a grant administered by a foundation that supports youth organizational
program. MYCP understands that this optimistic approach will take time, therefore HSAB grant
funding this year is imperative. MYCP also understands that in order to make money you need to
spend money. If MYCP is awarded HSAB funds this year the funding will push forward our efforts to
sustain alternative resources. MYCP needs this opportunity to strategically plan our financial
independence. Moving MYCP outside of the Monroe County Education Foundation allows us to be
more creative and innovative with our grant writing, fundraising efforts, and financial operations.
Funding MYCP will give us the much needed boost to accomplish our goals,

20. What organizational challenges do you expect in the next two years, and how do you plan to
respond to them?

(If applying for $5,000 or less, a response to question #20 is not required.)

MYCP underestimated the amount of time and effort it would take to restructure the organization
to its own 501(c) (3) non-profit organization with tax exemption and its own Board of Directors.
The dedicated inaugural board, team members, hundreds of volunteers and the youth that we
serve are committed individuals and are 100% vested in the success of the transition. Due to
the nature of our work we need vast numbers of volunteers to assist us to reach our goals;
however, at minimum one paid coordinator must be present at all MYCP events that involve our
youth for safety and liability reasons. The rate that MYCP pays for consultant services has not
changed. One way MYCP will be able to sustain the program is by gaining sponsorship of
students through scholarships from community members that are aware of our work, which is
very well respected in Monroe County. MYCP must restore the staffing in order to maintain the
quality and numbers of volunteers necessary to deliver our youth program. MYCP partnerships
are strong but in these difficult economic times we struggle to find new methods to continue
meaningful programming for youth. MYCP direct supervision of Monroe County youth is required
by area Prevention Coordinators. These individuals are extremely dedicated to training
volunteers to assist them in their efforts. Prevention Coordinators have volunteered an
excessive amount of hours to prepare and plan for these programs for youth so these programs
can be provided. We are able to sustain the program as long as our Prevention Coordinators are
able to effectively train the many volunteers it takes to implement and conduct events. Since
many of the youth are lacking good role models these Prevention Coordinators need to allocate

as much time in assisting the youth in setting up their advocacy, direct and in-direct service
opportunities.



21. How are clients represented in the operation of your agency?

The youth in our program have a direct say in the activities that are conducted. Our students
learn to “Be the Change” and create programs and service projects to change the world in which
they live starting with their community and schools. Many of our programs were created and
designed by our youth,

22. Is your agency monitored by an outside entity? If so, by whom and how often? No
(If applying for $5,000 or less, a response to question #22 is not required.)

23. 2820 or more hours of program service were contributed by 350+ volunteers in the last year.

24. Will any services funded by the County be performed under subcontract by another agency? If
so, what services, and who will perform them?

Although MYCP are committed to internal training and facilitating our own events in an effort to
save money the organization is also committed to the quality of our programming therefore when
we are unable to secure a donated service or a reduced fee service we must pay for that quality.
MYCP has long standing relationships with some of the finest youth empowering organizations such
as Challenge Day and Peacelam. These signature programs that are so famous with the young
people of Monroe County cannot be duplicated. MYCP are open to creative measures to assure that
quality programming continues so we have entertained partnering with like organizations to deliver
the services that have come to be expected from MYCP. These partnerships allow like community
based organizations to pool their resources for the betterment of joint services

25. What measurable outcomes do you plan to accomplish in the next funding year?

Outcome #1: Monroe County youth involved with MYCP will report a decrease in overall acts of
violence, underage drinking, usage of drugs, personal and cyber bullying as measured by the
new BTC internal survey.

Outcome #2: Monroe County MYCP youth will measure the overall attendance at MYCP events
with a goal of increasing youth participation of 10 % year to year.

Outcome #3: Monroe County Community Based Organizations will complete a MYCP
participation survey designed to evaluate the success of the newly established partnerships. At
least 75 % of the community based organizations will respond favorably.

26. How will you measure these outcomes?
(If applying for $5,000 or less, a response to question #26 is not required.)

MYCP will be able to monitor the changes by comparing the results of the 2010 Florida Youth
Substance Abuse Survey (FYSAS) and 2010-2011 School Environmental Safety Incident Report.
Establishing an internal tool, a pre and post youth involvement survey that will measure the
changes in the number of Developmental Assets® experienced by each youth enrolled in MYCP,
The goals are measured in the following ways.

Goal # 1: The PeaceJam Youth Board will lead other youth through advocacy to bring about real
change in county-wide events that raise awareness. A Peacelam Slam, calling for a violence free
community, will be held in each area of the Keys with projected attendance of 500 youth.



Goal # 2: The MYCP youth will indirectly serve their schools, communities, neighborhoods, and
all others for a unified Keys. MYCP youth will establish new partnerships with 15 community
based organizations.

Goal # 3: The Peacelam Youth Board will guide their communities through direct service
projects that will be showed cased at the PeacelJam SouthEast Conference the first weekend in
April. This year 10 paintings representing the 10 Global Call to Action topics will be created by
various youth groups.

Goal # 4: MYCP youth will conduct at least 6 service projects raising awareness about the Global
Call to Action topics in the Keys along with raising funds or goods to donate to agencies working
to assist those community based organizations that serve the appropriate population.

26. Provide information about units of service below. (If applying for $5,000 or less, a response to
qguestion #26 is not required.)

Unit (hour, session, day,
Service etc.) Cost per unit (current year)

Prevention Coordinators,
work directly with youth or
plan youth activities One Hour $20

Program Manager, provide
support to Prevention

Coordinators and youth One Hour $20
- Playgroup Leader - runs local
__playgroup in each area One Hour . _.%$20

Please see Attachments.

27. In 300 words or less, address any topics not covered above (optional) .

Challenge Day came to Monroe County in September of 2000 and has been offered almost yearly
since then. Monroe Youth Challenge Program was formed at the request of the youth, an
organization that was going to "change our schools for the better." This youth driven initiative as
quoted by a early youth participant of Challenge Day "left a ripple effect to what was, and is, to
become a big wave." Those of us who have ever experienced a Challenge Day know that is is
more like a Tsunami. The youth declare that the day delivers the most wonderful experience, life
changing event, most powerful thing they have ever experienced !

Now in 2011 in order for Challenge Day to return to the young people of Monroe County. MYCP
needs the financial and supportive backing of HSAB to make it happen. As outlined for you in
Attachment Q, it will take hundreds of man hours and thousands of dollars and an equal
proportion of in-kind donations to have another successful Challenge Day. Please consider
carefully our request for funding for this is truly a request from the Youth of Monroe County.
They want it back and MYCP cannot do it without this added funding and backing.

The BTC/MYCP Board of Directors is determined to set-forth a strategic plan that includes an
aggressive sustainability factor. The BTC/MYCP Board of Directors is a working board that has
not overlooked the amount of time and resources it will take for MYCP to prosper. Being
successful is measured in the number of youth who will share that they made a difference and



they were able to “"Be the Change”. Positive visibility in the community is an effective tool that
has successfully worked for the youth of Monroe County.

10



Required Attachments

Required attachments were distributed to you as a separate document. Be sure to include
these with your application. Please note: the required attachments A through F are only
available in Microsoft Excel format. We require that you use this format, since it will

automatically expand rows, generate totals and percentages, and align figures for easier
reading.

11



ATTACHMENT CHECKLIST

LABEL AND ATTACH THE FOLLOWING IN THE ORDER
SHOWN, AFTER THIS PAGE ATTACHED? COMMENTS
IF NOT APPLICABLE, PLEASE SO INDICATE AND You must explain any
EXPLAIN YES NO "NO" answers
A. Board Information Form X
B. Agency Compensation Detail X
C. Profile of Clients and Services X
D - F. Financial Information X
G. Copy of Audited Financial Statement from most recent |X
fiscal year if organization's expenses are $150,000 or
greater.
H. Copy of IRS Form 990 from most recent fiscal year X
1. Copy of current fee schedule X N/A No fees collected
J. Copy of IRS Letter of Determination indicating 501 C 3 X
status
K. Copy of Current Monroe County and City Occupational X Not required
Licenses
L. Copy of Florida Dept. of Children And Families License or X Not required
Certification
M. Copy of any other Federal or State Licenses X Not required
N. Copy of Florida Dept. of Health Licenses/Permits X Not required
O. Copy of front page of Agency's EEO Policy/Plan X MYCP is run by volunteers
and contract workers
P. Copy of Summary Report of most current X First year under BTC
Evaluation/Manitaring  *
Q. Data showing need for your program (optional, see X
auestion 73
R. Other (specify) TWO PAGE LIMIT X Brochure and newsletter

* must include summary of deficiencies and suggested corrective action; may include your
responses and actions taken.
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ATTACHMENT B - AGENCY COMPENSATION DETAIL
FY12
Include each position in the entire agency.
Put an "X" next to each position directly related Monroe Youth Challenge Program (MYCP)
to program for which funding is requested.
Please round all dollar amounts to the nearest dollar; do not round FTE'S.
A 40-hourfweek employee would be 1.00 FTE; a 20-houriweek employee would be .5 FTE, efc.

Proposed - Upcoming | Projected - Current Year

Year Ending: Ending:
09/30/12 09/30/11
Total Total
Compensation Compensation
Position Title "X"| # FTE'S Package # FTE'S Package

| Program Manager X 1.00 18,000 0.40 18,000
| Regional Prevention Coordinator X 0.50 12,500 0.30 11,126
Upper Keys Prevention Coordinator X 0.34 10,000 0.30 11,126
Middle Keys Prevention Coordinator X 0.33 10,000 0.10
Lower Keys Prevention Coordinator X 0.33 10,000 0.10 10,000
Public Relations Marketing Coordinator X 0.25 5,000 0.10 4,300
Volunteer Coordinator X 0.25 2,500 0.00
Middle Keys Playgroup Leader X 0.10 1,000 0.20 2,500
Upper Keys Playgroup Leader X 0.10 1,000 0.20 2,500
Regional Playgroup Coordinator X 0.20 2,000 0.00
Lower Keys Playgroup Leader X 0.10 1,000 0.00
Financial Manager 0.50 5,000 0.00

Totals 1 4.00 78,000 1.70 59,552
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ATTACHMENT D - COUNTY FUNDING BUDGET
FY12
Show the proposed budget detail for the County funds reMossipel. Youth Challenge Program (MYCP)
The total must match with the fotal funding requested.

Proposed Expense Budget for
Upcoming Year Ending:
9/30/2012
Expenditures Total %
Salaries 0
Payroll Taxes 0
Employee Benefits 0
Subtotal Personnel 0 0
Postage 0
Office Supplies 0
Telephone 0
Professional Fees (Challenge Day Facilitator) 8,100 32.2%
Rent 0
Utilities 0
Repair and Maint. 0
Travel 0
Miscellaneous 0
Grants to Other Qrganizations 0
List others below 0
Materials 880 3.5%
Program Manager and Prevention Coordinators 16,160 64.3%
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
Total Expenses 25,140 100.0%




ATTACHMENT E - AGENCY EXPENSES

Complete this worksheet for the entire agency.

Please round all amounts to the nearest dollar.

Fy12

Monroe Youth Challenge Program (MYCP)

Proposed Expense Budget for | Projected Expenses for Current
Upcoming Year Ending: Year Ending:
9/30/2012 9/30/11
Expenditures Total % Total %
Salaries 0 0
Payroll Taxes 0 0
Employee Benefits 0 0
Subtotal Personnel 0 0 0 0
Postage 0 0
Office Supplies 3,100 3% 2,792 4%
Telephone 0 0
Professional Fees 14,473 15% 4,000 6%
Rent 0 0
Utilities 0 0
Repair and Maint. 0 0
Travel 0 0
Miscellaneous 0 0
Grants to Other Organizations 0 0
List others below 0 0
Transportation 1,300 1% 1,200 2%
Conferences/Meetings 6,800 7% 6,000 9%
Program Manager 18,000 18% 18,000 27%
Prevention Coordinators 47,719 49% 35,079 52%
Peace Jam Bus 6,000 6% 0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
Total Expenses 97,392 100% 67,071 100%
Revenue Over/(Under) Expenses 0 0




ATTACHMENT F - AGENCY REVENUE

Complete this worksheet for the entire agency.
Please round all amounts to the nearest dollar.
In-Kind will not be included in percentages or total.

FY12

Monroe Youth Challenge Program (MYCP)

Proposed Revenue Budget for Upcoming

Projected Revenue for Current Year

Year Ending: Ending:
9/30/2012 9/30/2011

Revenue Sources Cash In-Kind %-age of Total Cash In-Kind %-age of Total
Monroe County 0% 0%
Children and Fam 0% 0%
M.C. Sheriffs Dept. 0% 0%
Key West 1,000 1% 0%
Marathon 2,000 2% 1,840 3%
Islamorada 1,000 1% 0%
Layton 0% 0%
Key Colony Beach 0% 0%
Client fees 0% 0%
Donations 10,000 10% 7,200 11%
Sheriff Shared Asset 4,000 4% 3,779 6%
United Way 3,000 3% 3,000 4%
List all others below 0% 0%
0% 0%
Consrtium 12,752 13% 12,752 19%
Byme 38,500 40% 38,500 57%
HSAB 25,140 26% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
100% 100%

Total Revenue 97,392 0 67,071 0
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
! Monroe County Education Foundation, Inc.
} Key West, Florida

! We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of Monroe County Education
| Foundation, Inc. (a nonprofit organization), as of June 30, 2010 and 2009, and the related

statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are
the responsibility of the Foundation’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements., An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statements
presentation. We believe our audits provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Monroe County Education Foundation, Inc. as of June 30, 2010 and 2009,
and the changes in net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a
whole. The schedule of functional expenses on page 10 is presented for purposes of additional
analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements, Such information is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying
{ accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
! underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial
| statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated
in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Ohreryasge 1B
Oropém
Certified Public Accountants

December 03, 2010

i

Members American Institute and Florida Instirute of Certified Public Accountants




) MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 AND 2009

L ASSETS Restated
2010 2009
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 348,533 $ 347,265
| Certificates of deposit - 240,547
: Pledges and grants receivable 34,531 29,312
: Prepaid insurance - 611
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 383,064 617,735
OTHER ASSETS
Deposit held for purchase of prepaid scholarships - 136,849
Prepaid scholarships and local fee plans 2,521,770 1,845,943
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 2,521,770 1,982,792
TOTAL ASSETS $ 2,904,834 $ 2,600,527
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 3 73,632 $ -
i TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 73,632 -
NET ASSETS
’ | Unrestricted net assets 205,904 61,441
{ ’ Temporarily restricted net assets 2,625,298 2,539,086
n TOTAL NET ASSETS 2,831,202 2,600,527
r
! TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 2,904,834 $ 2,600,527

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

REVENUE:

Contributions;
Take Stock in Children
Monroe County Youth Challenge Program
Other Contributions
State license tag revenues
Investment income
In kind contributions
Total Contributions

Net Assets released from restrictions:
Restrictions satisfied by payment
Total Revenue

EXPENDITURES:

Program Expenditures:
Take Stock in Children
Monroe County Youth Challenge Program
Other miscellaneous programs
Support Expenditures:
Management and general expenses
Total Expenditures

Increase in Net Assets
Net Assets, Beginning of Year

Net Assets, End of Year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Temporarily

Unrestricted Restricted Total
- $ 406,839 $ 406,839
- 129,166 129,166
- 90,982 90,982
1,881 - 1,881
7,577 - 7,577
167,574 - 167,574
177,032 626,987 804,019
540,775 (540,775) -
717,807 86,212 804,019
250,898 - 250,898
182,353 - 182,353
107,524 - 107,524
32,569 - 32,569
573,344 ~ 573,344
144,463 86,212 230,675
61,441 2,539,086 2,600,527
205,904 $ 2,625,298 $ 2,831,202




MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (RESTATED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009

REVENUE:

Contributions:
Take Stock in Children
Monroe County Youth Challenge Program
Other Contributions
State license tag revenues
Investment income
In kind contributions
Total Contributions

Net Assets released from restrictions:
Restrictions satisfied by payment
Total Revenue

EXPENDITURES:

Program Expenditures;
Take Stock in Children
Monroe County Youth Challenge Program
Other miscellaneous programs
Support Expenditures:
Management and general expenses
Total Expenditures

Increase in Net Assets
Net Assets, Beginning of Year as restated

Net Assets, End of Year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Restated Temporarily Restated

Unrestricted Restricted Total
$ - $ 434,241 $ 434,241
- 120,103 120,103
- 41,832 41,832
2,073 - 2,073
266 - 266
8,400 - 8,400
10,739 596,176 606,915
418,285 (418,285) -
429,024 177,891 606,915
276,517 - 276,517
107,937 - 107,937
33,831 - 33,831
17,110 - 17,110
435,395 - 435,395
6,371) 177,891 171,520
67,812 2,361,195 2,429,007
$ 61,441 $ 2,539,086 $ 2,600,527




MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 AND 2009

Restated
2010 2009
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Increase in Net Assets $ 230,675 $ 171,520
Adjustments to reconcile change in net
assets to net cash provided by operating
activities:

Unrealized gain on investments - (547)

(Increase) Decrease in pledges/grants receivable (5,219) 19,693

Decrease in interest receivable - 1,025

(Increase) in prepaid scholarships

and local fee plans (538,980) (140,472)

Decrease (Increase) in prepaid insurance 611 (18)

Increase in accounts payable 73,632 -
Net Cash Used by Operating Activities (239,281) 51,201
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Sale of investments 240,549 275,000
Purchase of investments - (240,000)
Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 240,549 35,000
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,268 86,201
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 347,265 261,064
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year $ 348,533 $ 347,265

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 AND 2009

NOTE 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The Orpanization

The Monroe County Education Foundation, Inc. (Foundation) was incorporated under the laws of the State
of Florida on January 18, 1995 as a charitable organization and has the purpose of promoting the
advancement of quality education opportunities for children in Monroe County, Florida, including
providing prepaid college tuition vouchers and providing mentors for eligible students. The Foundation’s
funding comes primarily from public and private donations.

The accounting policies of the organization conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America,

The major accounting principles and methods used in the preparation of this report are summarized below:

Financial Statement Presentation

The accompanying financial statements include only the accounts of the Monroe County Education
Foundation, Inc. The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, Net assets and
revenues, expenses, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed
restrictions. Accordingly, net assets of the organization and changes therein are classified and reported as

follows:

Unrestricted net assets — Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.

Temporarily restricted net assets — Net assets subject to donor imposed stipulations that may or will
be met, whether by actions of the organization and/or the passage of time. When a restriction expires,
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement
of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Permanently restricted net assets — Net assets subject to donor imposed stipulations that they will
never expire or be fulfilled such as amounts restricted by donors for permanent endowments.

Contributions

Contributions consist of cash and property valued at its estimated fair market value at the date of
contribution. Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted or permanently
restricted support depending on the existence or nature of any donor restrictions.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial
statements and accompanying notes. Although these estimates are based on management’s knowledge of
current events and actions it may undertake in the future, they may ultimately differ from actual results.

Allocation of Common Expenses

Certain common expenses benefitting more than one program are allocated based on estimates of time of
employees involved and on percentages of assets utilized, and to the extent permitted in the funding source

contracts.




MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 AND 2009

NOTE 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (eontinued)

Cash and cash equivalents

It is the Foundation’s policy to maintain cash balances not to exceed the amount of insurance which is
provided by various depositary institutions. The Foundation considers all highly liquid debt instruments
purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Concentrations of Credit and Market Risk

Financial instruments that potentially expose Monroe County Education Foundation, Inc. to concentrations
of credit and market risk consist primarily of cash equivalents, uncollateralized pledges receivable, and
investment securities. Cash equivalents and investments are maintained at high-quality financial institutions
and credit exposure is not limited to any one institution, Monroe County Education Foundation, Inc. has
not experienced any losses on its cash equivalents, Concentrations of credit risk with respect to pledges

receivables are limited due to the large number of donors.

Receivables

Receivables are presented on the statement of financial position net of an allowance for doubtful accounts
based on the foundation’s assessment of collectability. As of June 30, 2010 and 2009, Monroe County
Education Foundation, Inc. considered all receivables to be collectible within one year and no allowances

have been recorded,

Income Taxes

The Foundation was organized as a nonprofit corporation and has received an exemption under the
provisions of Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes
is provided for in the financial statements.

Functional expenses

The cost of providing the various programs and other activities has been detailed in the statement of
functional expenses and summarized on a functional basis in the statement of activities. Salaries and other
expenses, which are associated with a specific program, are charged directly to that program. Salaries and
other expenses, which benefit more than one program, are allocated to management and general expenses.

Fair Values of Financial Instruments

The following methods and assumptions were used by Monroe County Education Foundation, Inc. in
estimating the fair value disclosures for financial instruments:

Cash and cash equivalents, certificates of deposit, accounts receivable, contributions receivables, interest
receivable and payables — The carrying amounts reported in the statement of financial position
approximate fair values due to relatively short maturities of these instruments.

Investments — The fair values of investments are based on quoted market prices for those instruments.

Pledged contribution receivable ~ The fair value of these unconditional promises to give is estimated by
discounting the future cash flows using a current risk-free rate of return, at the date of donation, based on
the yield of a U.S. Treasury security with a maturity date similar to expected collection period. Typically,
this is the five year treasury date.

Inventory — Inventories are stated at the lower of cost, determined by the fair value at the date of donation,
or market.




MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 AND 2009

NOTE 2 - Cash and Cash Equivalents

Custodial Credit Risk — Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, Monroe County
Education Foundation, Inc.’s deposits may not be returned to it.

As of June 30, 2010 and 2009, the Foundation had the following deposits:

Restated
2010 2009 2009
Demand deposits $ 334,906 § 337,266 $ 337,266
Local Government Surplus Trust LGIP 5,504 2,011 2,011
Local Government Surplus Trust Fund B 12,060 15,548 15,548
Unrealized loss in Fund B (3,937) - (7,560)
Total cash and cash equivalents $ 348,533 $ 354,825 $ 347,265

Cash accounts are maintained in checking, savings and money market accounts, which are insured by the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to $250,000 at any financial institution insured by FDIC or
covered by the State of Florida collateral pool, a multiple financial institution pool with the ability to assess
its members for collateral shortfalls if & member institution fails, In 2009, the Foundation maintained a
brokerage account which was insured by SIPC up to $100,000. At June 30, 2009 there was a balance in
excess of the SIPC insurance in the amount of $52,171. As of June 30, 2010, the cash and cash equivalents
have bank balances of $352,856. The Foundation had no accounts with uninsured balances at year end,

June 30, 2010.

NOTE 3 ~ Investments

Investments that are unrestricted are stated at fair market value and consist of the following:

June 30, 2010 June 30, 2009
No Unrealized
Investments Cost Fair Value Appreciation
Certificates of Deposit $ - $ 240,000 $ 240,547 $ 547
b - $ 240,000 $ 240,547 $ 547

The following schedule summarizes the cash equivalent and investment return and its classification in the
statement of activities:

Restated
2010 2009 2009
Interest and Dividends $ 3,954 $ 7,279 $ 7,279
Unrealized Gain (Loss) on Cash Equivalents 3,623 547 (7,013)
Investment Income $ 7,577 $ 7,826 $ 266

Realized and unrealized gains and losses are recognized in the period in which they occur.




MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
P FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 AND 2009

) NOTE 4 - Fair Values of Financial Instruments

Financial Accounting Standards Board Staff Position SAS 157-2, Fair Value Measurements establishes a

framework for measuring fair value, That framework provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the

under SAS 157-2 are described below:

the ability to access.

i inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to
E unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (level 1 measurement) and the
lowest priority to unobservable inputs (level 3 measurements). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy

Level 1 Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted market prices for identical
assets or liabilities in active markets that Monroe County Education Foundation, Inc. has

Level 2 Inputs to the valuation methodology include quoted prices for similar assets or labilities

I in active markets; quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in inactive

i ! markets; inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability;
i ) X L L

inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by

correlation to other means, If the asset or lability has a specified (contractual) term, the

z : Level 2 input must be observable for substantially the full term of the asset or liability.

Level 3 Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair value

measurement.

The asset's or liability’s fair value measurement within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level

of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation techniques used need to maximize

1 the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs.

The following description of the valuation used for assets measured at fair value:

! securities are traded,

instruments could result in a different fair value measurement at the reporting date.

! Common stocks: Valued at closing market price reported on the active market which the individual

| The methods described above may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of net
| realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, while the Monroe County Education
Foundation, Inc. believes its valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other market
participants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions to determine fair value of certain financial

The Monroe County Education Foundation, Inc. investments meet Level 1 measurements as of June 30,

2010 and 2009.

NOTE 5 -Prepaid Scholarships

scholarships, valued at cost, for $2,521,770 and $1,845,943, respectively.

NOTE 6 - Donations to Florida Prepaid College Foundation, Inc,

Prepaid scholarships consist of unassigned scholarship awards from contributions made by the Foundation
to the Florida Prepaid College Foundation, Inc. At June 30, 2010 and 2009, there were unassigned

For the year ended June 30, 2010 and 2009, the Foundation contributed $563,094 and $294,220, to the
Florida Prepaid College Foundation, Inc. for the purchase of prepaid local fee plans and prepaid scholarship
contracts, The Florida Prepaid College Foundation matched the Foundation’s contribution, dollar for
dollar. 1t is the policy of the Foundation to acquire scholarships and local fee plans at the earliest possible
date, protecting against steeply escalating college tuition and scholarship costs, and to take advantage of

matching funds whenever they are available.
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MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 AND 2009

NOTE 7 - Donated Services, Materials and Facilities

The Foundation’s premises are provided by the Monroe County School Board in Key West, Florida. These
donated Monroe County facilities are included in the contributions and expenses in the statement of
activities. The fair value determined by Monroe County School Board for the year ended June 30, 2010

and 2009 was $8,400.

The Foundation receives a significant amount of donated services from unpaid volunteers assisting in the
mentoring and education programs and by its directors to carry out fund raising and special projects. The
Foundation also receives a substantial amount of professional services donated by Monroe County School
Board employees. Per SFAS No, 116, $159,174 was recognized in the statement of activities for donated

skilled services.

In Kind Contributions: 2010 2009
Facilities $ 8,400 $ 8,400
Services

Take Stock in Children - Salaries 197,300
Less: State Reimbursement (83,865)
Net Donated Services 113,435
Monroe Youth Challenge Program 35,700
Accounting 10,039
Total Donated Services 159,174
Total In Kind Contributions $ 167,574 $ 8,400

NOTE 8 - Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes:

Restated
2010 2009 2009
Take Stock in Children
Prepaid Scholarships & Local Fee Plans $ 2,521,770 $ 1,845,943 $ 1,845,943
Other 77,142 495,879 632,728
Monroe Youth Challenge Program 3,776 21,263 21,263
Micellaneous Special Projects 22,610 39,152 39,152

$ 2,625,298 $ 2,402,237 $ 2,539,086

NOTE 9 - Commitments and Contingencies

The costs and unexpected funds reflected in the accompanying financial statements relating to public
support funded programs are subject to audit by the respective funding sources. The possible disallowance
by the related funding sources of any item charged to the program or request for the return of any
unexpended funds cannot be determined at this time. No provision, for any liability that may result, has

been made in the financial statements.
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MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 AND 2009

NOTE 10 - Scholarship Commitments and Contingencies

Scholarship recipients are granted a term of five years to complete the college curriculum for which the
scholarship applies. At the end of the five year period, if the recipient has not received a degree, any
unused credit hours will be forfeited and the value of which will be reassigned by the Foundation to other
Take Stock in Children scholarship recipients. The amount of forfeited scholarships cannot be determined
at this time and no provision has been made in the financial statements. Scholarship recipients using the
scholarships in Florida colleges and universities must pay local fees in addition to their scholarship. In
June 2005, the Foundation’s board decided to begin purchasing local fee contracts in addition to the regular
scholarships, Beginning with the high school graduating class of May 2006, the Foundation began
enhancing the standard scholarship awarded with the addition of the local fee plans contracts to each Take

Stock in Children scholar.
NOTE 11 - Related Party Transactions

The Foundation reimburses members of the Board of Directors for expenditures such as postage, field trips,
supplies, and travel expended for various programs.

NOTE 12 — Other Matters

The Foundation reimburses the Monroe County School District for a portion of the salaries and related
expenses of the Take Stock in Children, Monroe Youth Challenge, and other related programs. The
amount paid for these services was $122,200 and $76,433 for the years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009,

Payments to Monroe County School District 2010 2009
Take Stock in Children:
Salaries $ 83,865 $ 70,786
Program Expenses 1,128 964
Monroe Youth Challenge Program:
Salaries 388 -
Program Expenses 3,919 4,419

Keys Center

Salaries 32,900 -
General - Administrative - 264
Total In Kind Contributions $ 122,200 $ 76,433

NOTE 13 — 2009 Restatements

The Foundation had disbursed $136,849 to purchase Prepaid Scholarships in the prior year which was
being held by The Foundation for Florida’s Community Colleges at June 30, 2009. Therefore, 2009 other
assets and 2009 beginning temporarily restricted net assets as restated were increased in the amount of

$136,849.

The Foundation had overstated SBA Fund B by the unrealized loss in prior years. Therefore, 2009
investment income was decreased in the amount of $7,560.

NOTE 14 - Subsequent Events

In preparing the financial statements, the Monroe County Education Foundation, Inc. has evaluated events
and transactions for potential recognition or disclosure. Monroe County Education Foundation, Inc. did not
have any subsequent events or transactions requiring recording or disclosure in the financial statements
through December 03, 2010, the date that the financial statements were available to be issued.

11



SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION



4!

PrEELS $ 696°T¢ $ SLLOPS $ pZSLOT $ £6E°T81 868057 ¢
S8L°1¢ - $8L°1¢ 8L 8L197 6ZS°S
vZ6°01 - YZ6°01 781 996°6 96L
0LE - 0L€ - - 0L€
1ez's - 12T°s - - 1ZT°¢
148X x4 - 148874 - - PIICT
6£0°€HT 6£0°01 000°¢€T - 00L°6¢ 00€°L61
00¥°8 00%°8 - - - -
£9.°01 SL9°6 880°1 06¢ a4 0sZ
$Z0°1 - $T0°1 LLT - 57
068°1 - 0681 LE 6LE PLY'1
[ YAN - 6T1°¢ - P8L SYET
LS0°6 - LS0°6 09€°¢ L69°S -
P61 19 €¢1 £¢1 - -
1#9°1 1991 - - - -
444 0s1 $6T - - $6T
0SS 0ss - - - -
907'09 - 90Z°09 088°8S 9TE1 -
6€1°9S1 T10°C LTICS1 L81%Y $63°101 Sv09
187 £ - - - -
£1¥°L $ - $ cIv'L $ - $ - IP'L $
s[ejo ] [eI2U3S) pue EERTTWETS SWIBI30.1J Jzudfeq) ua.Ipyg)) ut
«nmﬁuuwnnnz s«hwo.—m PYI0 qnox S0IUOIA HI01S ey,
B0

0107 ‘0€ ANAL AAANT YVAX THL YOI
SASNAIXHT TVNOILLONNA 40 I TNAAHDS
"ONI ‘NOLLVANNO0A NOLLVINAd AIN1OD HOYNON

JOSLUUIRLISIUS PUR [ABL]
S[BLISIEUI JUSAS pure Suruiel]

auoydsja |

sagy uoneordde drgsiejoyag

papreame suejd 9] [eo0] pue sdigsie[oyoss
seure[eS

asmadxa oy

S93J [eUOISS3JOIY

uononpoidar pue Sunuig

AxaArtap pue 38eis0g

sarpddns 20130

STOJUEI[IISIIA]

synrad pue 5SUedT

souemsuy

aremyyogsusurdmby

suondiosqng pue san(]

suoneuo(]

S20IAIRS P3IORIUOD)

sadzed yueqg

SusnIaApy



£l

S6E°6eY g O11°LT $ ST 31y $ 1£8°¢€ $  LE6°L0T  §  L1S9LT  $
$8¢°1¢ - 686°1T 001 61001 01t'S
W't - wr'e see e SoL
91¢ - 91¢ - - 91¢
0S1C - 0s1°C - - 0s1°C
865161 - 865161 - - 865°161
00t'8 00%°8 - - - -
056 STy Y43 ST - 00¢
97°1 001 $91°1 - [wad 656
1Z9°1 901 SIST - Lyl 89¢°1
S6L1 - SSLT - - SSLT
1% 002 1Lz L2 - -
19 19 - - - -
£20°1 £70°1 - - - -
009°0S 001 005°0S 005°6¢ - 000°6T
850°181 S TA S ¥€9°8L1 009°L 81°68 983°18
1L 1L - - - -
0£0°s Y - $ 0£0°S $ - § - §  0£0°¢ $
sjejoj, [elsuary pue SAIAIDG ghwo.mam Ilmw_uvﬁddnv wIplIgH ul
pajeisoy wﬁvﬁ.—uwunuz _H-thaham 2210 mnox QQEOH}H IPols ey
paje}say [BioL pajeysay

6007 ‘0€ ANNC AAANT AVAX AHL JOA
(@ALVISTY) SASNAIXA TYNOLLONNA 40 A TNATHDS
"ONI ‘NOLLVANNOJ NOLLVONAH XA INNOD HOUNOW

JUSTIUIE)IS1US PUB [9ARI]
S[BLIS)BW JUSAS pue Surmrely

auoydaya ],

sas} nopeordde dngsiejoyog

pspieme suefd 295 [eoo] pue sdmjsie[oyog
asuadxa Juoy

$33] [EUOISS3JOIq

uononpoida: pue Sugunrg

K12AT[9p pue 28wisog

sarpddns ao130

SNOQUE[[30SIIA]

symrred pue asuast|

souRmSU]

STOTEUO(]

S$201AISS PI]ORRUO))

sagreyo yueg

Buisniaapy



’ ATTA OMB No, 1545.0047
orm 990 emm%ﬁy E!.\.j I‘.ﬂ.u.!\nj\gﬁw From Income Tax 2009

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)X1) of the internal Revenue Code
(except black lung benefit trust or private foundation)

Dapartment of the Treasury

internal Reverue Service » The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements. ot shed B A L)
For the 2009 calendar year, or tax year beginning  7/01 , 2009, and ending  6/30 , 2010
B Check if applicable: (o4 D Employeridentification Number
Address change | S laber |MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FO ION, INC. 65-0551178
Name change ::&’;ﬂ.‘ 241 TRUMBO ROAD E Telephone number
I !’cff'éu:‘:: KEY WEST, FL 33040 ,kp (305) 293-1400
Terminabon tions.
Amended return / 4 A Gross receipts § 632 r 822,
Application pending F Name and address of prnaipal oficer.  JOHN PADGET C X|no
SAME AS C ABOVE No

| Tax-exemptstatus (X1501(c) (3 )< (nsertno) | 14%47(a)(}) or
J  Website: » N/A

K Form of orgamization: X Corporation HTmst H Association ﬂ Cther >
|Part Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:

. DIRECTED TOWARD AIDING, SUPPLEMENTING, IMPROVING, ENHANCING AND COMPLEMENTING THE _
§ ACTIVITIES QF THE PUBLIC SCHOOL SYSTEM_& PRQVIDE SCHOLARHIPS FOR MONROE COUNTY _ _ _
s STURENTS o o o o e —
é 2 Check this box » if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its assets.
. 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 12y .. . ... ... ....... .. SRR 3 16
w | 4 Number of Independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, Ime 1b) P VEPIU Y 16
% 5 Total number of employees (Part V, Iine 2a).. o O[T 55585805008 008000000aa800308a0400 5 0
£ | 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate f necessary) o [P 6 20
< | 7a Tatal gross unrelated business revenue from Part VIII coiumn (C) lme 12 ............................ 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line34 .. . .. .. . .. . . ... 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl tine Th). ... i 598,249. 628,868,
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIl line 2g) ............. ...
2 110 Investment income (Part VIIL, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d). .. ... 7,279, 3,954,
Z | 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 1le)...............
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VHI, column (A), ine 12) ... 605,528. 632,822.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part [X, column (A), ines 1-3) .. ........ . ... 202,198, 83,320.

14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4).
o | 19 Salanes, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), ines 5-10) ..
% 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part [X, column (A), hne 11e). ... ... ... ...

b Total fundraising expenses (Part 1X, column (D), line 25) » P S
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11#:24). ... . ... ....... 224,797. 322,450.

18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25). ............. 426,995, 405,770.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline 18 from line 12 .. ... . . i, 178,533, 227,052,
Eg Beginning of Year End of Year
g 20 Total assets (Part X, iNe 16). ... ... 2,471,238, 2,904,834.
,‘g 21 Total tabinties (Part X, lin€ 26). . ... .. ... 0. 73,632,
Zd| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtractline 2) from line 20 .. . ... ..., 2,471,238, 2,831,202,

Part il | Signature Block

Under penatties of per)ur¥ eclare that | have examined tis ret}frn including accompanying schedules and statements. and to the sdbo:‘s( of my knowledge and belief it 1s
true, correct and complete Declaration of preparer {ofher than officer) 1s based on all infarmation of which preparer has any knowl

Sign > |
Here Signature of officer Date

> MARLENE MORATO TREASURER

Type or print name and tifle,
Ea Check o eaE e hanyfyng rumber
Paid Preperer's MU C) At i Ly zﬂfployed » D (
Pre- R signature COTT G. OROPEZA CPA, P.A. 1/28/11 N/A
26 |Fimspame o OROPEZA & PARKS, CPAS

Only Vt}“‘wm » 815 PEACOCK PLZ. en_» N/A

2P + 4 KEY WEST, FL 33040 prone no. * (305) 294-1049
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions).. ... .. .. . G m Yes H No

BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. TEEAOIT3L 12/29/09 Form 990 (2009)



Form 990 (2009) MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC. 65-0551178 Page 2
Partil | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
1 Bnefly describe the organization's mission:

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the prior

Form 980 0r 990-E22. ..o [ Yes No
If 'Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule O,
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? .. .. . D Yes No

If Yes,' describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization's three largest program services by expenses. Section 501 (¢)(3)
and 501(c){4) organizations and section 4947 (a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total
expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4b (Code: ) (Expenses § 137,463, including grants of § 23,114, ) Revenue § )
PROVIDE SC HOLARSHIPS FOR MONROE COUNTY, FLORIDA STUDENTS _ _ —

4¢ (Code: (Expenses $ including grants of  § ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule 0.
(Expenses  § including grants ot~ § ) (Revenue § )
4e Total program service expenses » 391,640,

BAA TEEADIO2L 07/20/09 Form 990 (2009)



Form 990 (2009) MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC. 65-0551178 Page 3
i i Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No

1 Is the organlzatcon described in section 501(0)(3) or 4947(3)(1) (other than a pnvate foundat;on)7 If 'Yes,' comp)ete
Schedule A .. . 1 X

2 s the organlzatvon requwed to complete Schedule B Schedule of Contnbutors? ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, X

3 Did the organlzatlon engage in direct or indirect polmcai campa‘gn activities on behalf of or In opposmon to candrdates
for public office? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part | e e 3 X

4 Section 501(%)(3) organiutions Did the orgamzatlon engage in lobbymg actnties? Jf ‘Yes,' comp/e!e
Schedule C, Part Il . . 4 e

5 Section 501(cX4), 501(cXB), and 501(c)(6) organizations. s the orgamzatvor\ subject to the section 6033(e) notice and
reporting requirement and proxy tax? /f ‘Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part il ... . ... . ... .. 5

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have the right to
/p)rO\;I(/je advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, ¢ X

2 L S

7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the

environment, historic land areas or historic structures? /f 'Yes,' complele Schedule D, Part Il ..........0 ... . ... . 7 X
8 Did the or%amzatron maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f 'Yes,'
complete Schedule D, Part Il o . 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part X;

or provide credit counseling, debt management credit repair, or debt negotnataon services? /f 'Yes,' comp/ete
Schedule D, Part |V. . 9

10 Did the organization, dxrectly or through a reiated orgamzatuon hoid assets n term permanent or quas» endowments’ "
‘Yes, ' complete Schedule D, Part V. . . 10 X

11 s the organization’'s answer to any of the following questions 'Yes'? /f so, complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VI, Vill. IX, o
Xas applicable ... ..

. Bodpghe organization report an amount for land, buildings and equipment in Part X, line 107 /f 'Yes, complete Schedule

2= L S S S

® Did the organization report an amount for investments— other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? /f 'Yes,' complete Scheduje D, Part Vil . . T

¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments— program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIl .. .

@ Did the orgamzatuon report an amount for other assets in Part X, ine 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IX ..

® Did the organization report an amount for other habnmes in Part X I|ne 257 /l Yes comp/e!e Schedu/e D Part X

*Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the orgarvzaiton’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 487 If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule D, Part X

12 D the or%amzatlon obtain se(zfarate mdependent audited financial statement for the tax year7 If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule [, Parts XI, XIl, and X/l

12AWas the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statement for the tax
year? [f 'Yes,' completing Schedule D, Parts X1, XII, and X/il is optional ............... ... ... ... .. llZ A

13 Is the organization a school described m section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule £ ... ... ... . . . .. ..

14a Did the organization maintain an office, emplayees, or agents outside of the United States? . ... . .. . . . ..

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10 000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, and program service activities outside the United States? /f 'Yes, ' complete Scheduie F, Partt..... ... ...

15 Did the organization report on Part |X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of %rants or assistange to any organszatnon
or entity located cutside the United States? /7 'Yes,' comp/e!e Schedule F, Partil ... ... .. ... ..

16 Did the organization report on Part [X, celumn (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of a?gregate grants or assistance to
individuals located outside the United States? /f ' es,’ complete Schedule F, Partill.”. . =~ .. ..

17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of egenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A ? lines 6 and 11e? /f 'Yes, complete Schedule G, Part 1. ... ... co oo mT

18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundralsmg event gross income and contributions on Part Vi,
lines 1c and 8a? /f 'Yes, complete Schedule G, Part li . L .

19 Did the organization report more than $15 000 of gross income from gammg activities on Part VHI, line 9a? /f 'Yes,”
complete Schedule G, Part Il .. .. ] ) e

20 Did the organization operate one or more hosputals7 /f Yes comp/ete Schedu/e H

X
14a X
14b X
15 X
16 X
17 X
18 X
19 X
20 X

BAA TEEAOI103L  02/12/10

Form 990 (2009)



Form 990 (2009) MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC, 65-0551178 Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to gcverr\ments and orgamzat ons in the
United States on Part X, column (A), line 17 /f 'Yes,  complete Scheduje |, Parts | and Il . Lo 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part
IX, column (A), line 27 If Yes,' complete Schedule |, Parts | and I/l .. L R, 22 x
23 Did the organization answer "Yes' to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
gn% fgrmeg officers, directors, trustees, key employees and hlghest compensated employees? If 'Yes,' complete 23 %
Chedule J. .

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding pnncspai amount of more than $100,000
as of the last day of the year, and that was issued after December 31,°20027 /f 'Yes,” answer lines 24b through 24d and
complete Schedule K 1f 'No,'go to line 25.. ... . ... ‘ 24a X

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax- exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod exceptton7 ,,,,,,,,,,,,, 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refundmg escrow at ar\y time durmg the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds?. . R 24c¢
d Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of' issuer for bonds outstandmg at any tlme dursng the year7 A .
25a Section 501(cX3) and 501(cX4) organlzatlons Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,  complete Schedule L, Part [... .. ... . . . .. .. ... ... .. 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule L, Part L., .. o 25b X

26 Was aloan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, hlghly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the orgamzaflon s tax year? If 'Yes,'complete Schedule L, Partil. ... .. | 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key emgiofyee substantaal
contributor, or a grant selection comittee member, or to a person related to stch an individual 'Yes,' complete
Schedule L, Part Il ... oo T T T T e 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transation with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? /f 'Yes, ' complete Schedule L, Part |V ... .. ........ | 28a X
h A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employeeV If 'Yes," comp/ete
Schedule L, Part IV. . e L 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee of the organization (or a family member)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If ‘Yes, "complete Schedule [, Part IV....... ... .. ... ... 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M. ...... .. .. 129 X
30 Didthe organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualmed conservation
contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M. . ... ... . . . o 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If 'Yes,' complete Schedu/e N Part [ - | X
32 Did the organi zahon sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? /f 'Yes, ' complete
Schedule N, Part 1. . 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the orgamzataon under Reguiataons sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If ‘Yes, ' complete Schedule R, Part |. . ... 133 X
34 Was ’the orgamzatxon related to any tax-exempt or taxable entrty7 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Parts I, lll, IV, and V, 3 %
L=
35 |s any related orgamzauon a controfled entity within the meanmg of section 512(b)(13)7 If 'Yes,' comp/ete Schedu/e fad
PartV, line 2 .0 . .. . .. . ... ... .. ... N 35 b4
36 Section 501(cX3) organizations, Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If 'Yes,  complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2. ... . . 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related orgamzat on and that is
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If ‘Yes,' completé Schedule R, Part VI . ... S 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. e ) 38 X
BAA Form 880 (2009)

TEEAGI04L  02/12/10



Form 990 (2009) MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC. 65-0551178

Page 5

| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Yes | No

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of form 1096, Annual Summary and Transmittal of U.S.
Information Returns. Enter -0- if not applicable . la

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- 1f not appiscable e b

¢ Did the organization comply with backup thhholdmg rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gammg
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? .

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, filed for the
calendar year ending with or within the year covered by tisreturn ... 2a 0

2h It at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all requi red federal employment tax returns? ...

Note. If the sum of lines la and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file this return. (see instructions)

3a Did the org}amzat on have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year covered by
this retum?. .. ... ..

b If 'Yes' has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f ‘No,’ provide an explanation in Schedu/e O

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account or other financial account)?. .. ..

3a X
3b
4a X

b If 'Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country: »

See the instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and
Financial Accounts.

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?. ... ...

b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transactton?

¢ If 'Yes,  to line 53 or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T, Disclosure by Tax-Exempt Entity Regardmg Prohibited
Tax Shelter Transaction?

5S¢

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible? .. ... .

6a X

b If 'Yes,' did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gafts were not

6b

7 Organizations that may receive deductlble contributions under section 170(c).

a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partiy for goods and services
provided to the payor? . .

b If "Yes,” did the organization notsfy the donor of the value of the goods or services provsded7 ......

[ g;d the orgamzatlon sell, exchange or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was requnred to f
oI B8

dIf 'Yes,' indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringthe year .. ............ ... .. ... ... l 7d[

e Did the orgamzatton durmg the year receive any funds, d:rectiy or md:rectly, to pay premiums on a personal
benefit contract

g For all contrnbut»ons of qualified mtellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?. .

h For contributions of cars, boats, airplanes, and other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C as reqwrecl ,,,,, )

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)3) supporting organizations. Did the
supporting organization, or a donor adwsed fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business
holdings at any time during the year?. .. .

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . ... .. ... ... ..

b Did the organization make any distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . ...

10 Section 501(cX7) organizations. Enter:

a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIl ine 12 . ... o 10a
b Gross Receipts, included on Form 990, Part VHI, line 12, for public use of club facilities . 10b
11 Section 501(cX12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from other members or shareholders. . ... .. ... ... ... ... .. 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amaounts due or received from them.). ... ... R S 11b
12a Section 4947(aX1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the orgamzatton fmng Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 ... .. 12a
b It 'Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year. . .. .. l 12bl :
BAA

TEEAQIQSL 0212710

Form 990 (2009)



Form 990 (2009) MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC. 65-0551178 Page 6

Governance, Management and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a 'No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in

Schedule O. See instructions.
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No

Ta Enter the number of voting members of the governing body. ... .. ... .. . la 16
b Enter the number of voting members that are independent ....... . ... . ... ... .. 1b 16

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other

officer, director, trustee or key employee? ... 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate controf over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ... ... ... ... ., . .. 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its organizational documents 4 X

since the prior Form 990 was filed?, ...
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a material diversion of the organization's assets?.. . ... .. 5 X
6 Does the organization have members or stockholders? ... .. .. . e 6 X
7 a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect ane or more members of the

governingbody?. .. e e e o 7a X

b Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members, stockholders, or other persons? .. ........ .| 7b X

8 Did th;e organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by
the following:

a The governing body?. . .
b Each committee with autharity to act on behalf of the governing body? . ...

9 s there any officer, director or trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? /f 'Yes, ' provide the names and addresses in Schedule O.. ... ... .. . . . ... . 9 X

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal
Revenue Code )

Yes | No
10a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiiates? ... .. ... . ... .. ... - 10a X

b If 'Yes,' does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the orgamzation?. .. ... . .. e

11 Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?. ...
11 A Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990, SEE SCHEDULE 0O

10b

12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If No," go to line i13. .. .. e 12a
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
toconflicts?. ... T T T e e S 12h
¢ Does the organization r%gulaﬂy and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If 'Yes, ' describe in
Schedule O'how this is done. ... 0 T 0T T R RE MR . o o 12¢

13 Does the organization have a written whistieblower policy?

14 Does the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?

b e e

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persans, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official ... .. .. . 15a X
bOtherofﬁcersofkeyemployeesoftheorgamzatlonH P o 15b X
If "Yes' o line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O. (See instructions.)

16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a taxable
entity dunngthe yearz . ... .. T T T AP I .

b If Yes,' has the organization adopted a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participatio
N joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the organization's exempt
status with respect to such arrangements? .o T o
Section C. Disclosures

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 930 is required to be filed » NONE

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for public
nspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.

D Own website D Another's website Upon request

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization:

> MONROE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 241 TRUMBO ROAD KEY WEST FL 33040 (305) 293-1400

BAA Form 9980 (2009)
TEEAOI0BL 02/05/10
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Fgrm 990

Page 7
P

(2009) MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC. 65-0551178

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

Ta Complets this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organizations's tax year. Use Schedule J-2 if additional space s needed.

® List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0-in columns (DY, (E), and (F} if no compensation was paid.

¢ List all of the organization's current key employees. See instruchions for definition of 'key employees.’

® List the organization's five current highest compensated emplogees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who
recelved reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any
related organizations,

® List ali of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

¢ List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order; individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employaes; highest compensated
employees; and former such persons,

Check this box if the organization did not compensate any current officer, director, or trustee,

(A) (B) () o) (E) )
Name and Title Average Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours P compensation from compensation from amount of other
per week i iz i{:, g ? § g g the organization ve{atgd organizations compensation
; é g a g g é‘ 3 {W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) org'gng'\gon
HHEHEE ik
&

DANIEL KRATISH _ __ _____ |

PRESIDENT 0 0. 0. 0.
JOHN PADGET |

PRESIDENT 0 0. 0. 0.
MARY CHAMBERS = __

DIRECTOR 0 0. 0, 0.
ALYSON CREAN

DIRECTOR 0 0. 0. 0.
JIMHALL __

DIRECTQOR~NO VOT 0 0. 0. 0.
SANDY HIGGS = ___ |

DIRECTOR 0 0. 0. 0.
LYNN KAUFELT ___ __ ___ _ _ |

DIRECTOR 0 0. 0. 0.
MARLENE MORATO ________ |

TREASURER 0 0. 0. 0.
BRITT MYERS |

DIRECTOR 0 0. 0. 0.
EDWARD PITTS |

DIRECTOR 0 0. 0. 0.
SUSAN RECAREY |

DIRECTOR 0 0. 0. 0.
KATHY REITZEL ____ ____ _ |

TREASURER 0 0. 0. 0.
ROBERT SILVERMAN |

VICE PRESIDENT 0 0. 0. 0.
CLAUDIA STOBER _ __ __ ___ |

DIRECTOR 0 0 0 0
KATRINA WIATT

DIRECTOR 0 0. 0. 0.
JENNIE WOLE |

SECRETARY 0 0. 0. 0.
LAWRENCE PLUMMER _ ___ ___ |

DIRECTOR 0 0. 0. 0.
BAA TEEADIOTL 11/10/09 Form 990 (2009)



Form 990 (2009) MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC, 65-0551178 Page 8

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (cont.)
(A) (B) ©) ) (E) )
Name and Title A;;’gz?sge Position (check all hat apply) Reportable Reportable Estmated
perweek2 3| 5 o [ & le 2l °°u§l"§?%§'§s°£§2%’“ reianes orqermzabons | rocunt of other
= g g E’ © % éf % (W-201099-MIBC) (W-2/1099-MISCy from the
gk g §, e Cnd reiated
g g é g organizations
JOSEPH BORKE __
DIRECTOR~-NO VOT 0 0. 0. 0.
MICHAEL KINNEER
DIRECTOR~NO VOT 0 0. 0. 0.
JTERESA CONDAS_
DIRECTOR 0 0. 0. 0.
STEPHANIE SCUDERI
DIRECTOR 0 0. 0. 0.
JENNIFER MILLER ______
DIRECTOR 0 0 0 0
TbTotal .. ... . > 0. 0. 0.

from the organization  » 0

Yes | No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line la? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such mndividual. ... . . e
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from

the organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 i ‘Yes’ complete Schedule J for such
individual . . ... e C e

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization for services
rendered to the organization? If 'Yes, ' complete Schedufe J for such person.. ... ... ... ... .. .. .. . ... .. ... .
Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization,

(A) B) ©
Name and business address Description of Services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 in compensation from the organization » 0
BAA TEEADI08L 01/30/10 Form 990 (2009)




Form 990 (2009) MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FQUNDATION, INC. 65~0551178 Page 9
Vill| Statement of Revenue

A) ®) ©) ©)

Total (revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
venue 512,513, or 514

Ta Federated campaigns ......... | 1a
b Membership dues.. ........ .. ib
¢ Fundraisingevents............ | Te¢
d Related organizations .. ..., ... 1d
@ Government grants (contributions). .. . ie 80,042.

f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not included above. ... | 1f 548,826,

g Noncash contribns included in Ins la-1f . $ RN [
h Total. Add lines la-1f ... ... ... .. > 628,868,

CONTRIBUTIONS, GIFTS, GRANTS
AKD OTHER SIMILAR ANQUNTS

Business Code

2a

a0 w

e
f All other program service revenue . ..
g Total. Add lines 2a-2t . ... >
3 Investment income {(including dividends, interest and
other similar amounts). ..o ... > 3,954. 3,954,
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds. ™

5 Royaities

PROGRAM SERVICE REVENUE

{) Real (i) Personal

6a Gross Rents. ..
b Less: rental expenses
¢ Rental income or {Joss) . ..
d Net rental income or (loss). . ... ... ... ..

(i) Secunties {it) Other

7a Gross amount from sales of
assets other than inventory.

b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses. . .. ...

¢ Gainor (loss). .......
d Net gain or (loss)

8a Gross income from fundraising events
{not inctuding.

of contributions reported on line 1¢).
See Part IV, line 18... ..., .. .. &
b Less: direct expenses ... ... b
¢ Net income or (foss) from fundraising events .

OTHER REVENUE

9a Gross income from gamtng activities,
See Part 1V, line 19.

b Less: direct expenses .. ............ b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities. . .. .

10a Gross sales of mver\tory, less returns
and allowances . .. .. a

b Less: cost of goods sold ,,,,,,,,,,, b

¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory. .
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code

d All other revenue. . . ... ..
e Total, Add lines 11a-11d... ... ... ... ... IR o

12 Total revenue. See mstructlons.. ™ 632,822, 0. 0. 3,954.
BAA TEEAQI09L 0212/10 Form 990 (2009)




Form 990 (2009)

MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC.

65-0551178

Page 10

| Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)3) and 501(cX4) organizations must complete all columns.
All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

Do
6b,

not include amounts reported on lines
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIll.

A
Total expenses

(B)
Program service
expenses

©)
Manag?ment and

®)
Fundraising

1

1

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21
22

23
24

Grants and other assistance to governments
and gggamzations in the U,S. See Part IV,
line 2Y. ...

Grants and other asststance to indivi duals in
the U.S. See Part |V, line 22

Grants and other assistance to govemments,
organizations, and individuals outsmie the
U.5. See Part IV, lines 15 and 1

Benefits paid to or for members

Compensation of current officers, dtrectors
trustees, and key employees. .. ... ... ... ..

Compensation not included above, to
disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4988(H(1) and persons described in
section 4988(Cy(3B) ...

Other salaries and wages .

Pension plan contributions (mclude section
401 (<) and section 403() employer
contributions). ............... .

Other employae benefits |

Payroll taxes .

Fees for services (non- employees)
a Management .

dlobbying.... ... ...
e Prof fundraising svcs. See Part IV, In 1
f Investment management fees............ . ..
gOther. ... ... . .
Advertising and promotion. . ....... .. ... ...
Office expenses. ... ... .. ... . .
Information technology. . ... .. ....... ...
Royalties. .
Occupancy .
Travel. .

Payments of travel or entertamment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
public officials .- ... ...

Conferences, conventions, and meetings. . ...
Interest . ... .
Payments to affiliates,

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization. .. ..
INSUMANCE .. ... o i .

Cther expenses. jtemize expenses not
covered above. (Expenses grouped together
and labeled miscellaneous may not exceed
5% of total expenses shown on line 25
below.). .

83,320.

83,320.

10,763.

1,088,

9,675.

238,004.

235,992.

2,012.

7,413.

7,413,

3,129,

3,129,

31,785,

31,785,

awT_BgI_N;gG.g_Eygth_ MATERIALS _ 10,524. 10,924.
b MISCELLANEQUS 9,057. 9,057,
¢ SCHOLARSHIP APPLICATION FEES 5,221. 5,221,
4 POSTAGE AND SHIPPING 1,890 1,890
« PRINITNG AND PUBLICATIONS _ i,024. 1,024,
f All other expenses. . . 1,595, 797. 802.
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24f 405,770. 391,640. 14,130, 0.

26

Joint costs. Check here » if followmg
SOP 98-2. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint
costs from a combined educational

campaign and fundraising solicitation. ... ..

BAA

TEEAQIIOL 020510

Form 990 (2009)



F orm 980 (2009)

MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC.

65-0551178

Page 11

Balance Sheet

(A)
Beginning of year

(B)
End of year

W-mPnB

O W o~ (-3 W B N

-y
-]

1
12
13
14
15
16

Cash - non-interest-bearing . Lo
Savings and temporary cash invesiments
Pledges and grants receivable, net

Accounts receivable, net. .

Receivables from current and former offlcers directors, trustees key employees
and highest compensated employees. Complete Part Il of Schedule ] .

Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(l))
and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B). Complete Part Il of Schedule L .
Notes and loans receivable, net. .. ..
Inventories for sale oruse ... ... ... ..
Prepaid expenses and deferred charges ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis.,

595,372,

348,533,

29,312,

34,531,

B [N (e

Wi i,

Complete Part VI of Schedule D
Less: accumulated depreciation... ... .. .., .

10¢

Investments ~ publicly-traded securities . .
Investments — other securities, See Part l\/ line 11
Investments — program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . ..
Intangible assets. . . e

Other assets. See Part IV, line ll

Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34). .. ... .. .. .

11

12

13

14

15

2,471,238,

16

2,904,834,

L3 R BT s « -3 R o

17
18
19
20
21
22

23
24
25
26

Accounts payable and accrued expenses. ... ... ... ... .. ...
Grants payable .. ... .

Tax-exempt bond liabilities .. .. ...
Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part v of Scheduls D

Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees,
highest compensated employees, and dlsqual fied persons, Complete Part il

of Schedule L. ...

Secured mortgages and notes payable to urrelated third parties .

Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . ... ... ..........
Other liabilities. Complete Part X of Schedule D ... ... .. .. . ... ...
Total liabilities, Add lines 17 through 25.. ... ... .. .. .. .. . ... ...

17

73,632,

PHOZPEDE CZCT DO (p-ifgan  ~-gn2

27
28
29

30
31

Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here » . and complete lines
27 through 29 and lines 33 and 34.
Unrestricted net assets

Permanently restricted net assets . . .
Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 check here >
lines 30 through 34.

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds. o
Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, and equipment fund. .

Dand complete

69,001,

27

205,904,

2,402,237,

28

2,625,298,

32 Retaned earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds ..........
33 Total net assets or fund balances. 2,471,238, 33 2,831,202.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balarlces 2,471,238, 34 2,904,834,

BAA

TEEAQVIIL 01730710

Form 990 (2009



Form 990 (2009) MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC. 65-0551178

Page 12

Yes | No

{ Financial Statements and Reporting

Accrual D Other

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash
;| explain

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked '‘Other

in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?. ... ... ...
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ... .
c If 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for overs: ght of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . o

if the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year expla

in Schedule O.
dIf 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were 1ssued on a

consolidated basis, separate basis, or bothy .. ... ... 0
D Consohdated basis . Both consolzdated and separate basis

2a X
2hl X
2¢i X

D Separate basis
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single
Audit Act and OMB Circular A- 1337, . . 3a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization underge the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the requwed audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. . 3b
Form 990 (2009)

BAA

TEEAQTI2L  02/05/10



OMB No. 1545.0047

SCH LR Public Charity Status and Public Support 2009
Complete if the organization is a section 501(cX3) organization or a section 4947(a)1)
nonexempt charitable trust.
Department of the Treasury
internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. » See separate instructions.
Name of he organization Employer identification number
MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC. 65-~0551178

B

“TReason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part) See instructions

The organization is not a private foundation because it 1s: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches or association of churches described in section 170(bXTXAX).

2 A school described in section 170(bXTXAXii). (Attach Schedule £.)

3 A hospital or cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(bX1XAXiii).

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(bX1XAXiii). Enter the hospital's
name, city, and stater e

5 D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in section
170¢(bXT1XAXiv). (Complete Part Il.)

6 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 1T70(bX1XAXV).

7 |X| An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described
in section 170(bX1XAXvi). (Complete Part I1.)

8 A community frust described in section 170(b)1XAXvi). (Complete Part 11.)

9 D An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3 % of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts
from activities related to its éxempt functions — subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3 % of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acqulired by the organization after
June 30, 1975. See section 509(aX2). (Complete Part 1))

10 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)4).

11 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or carr% out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h,

a DType | b DType Il c DType HI - Functionally integrated d D Type Ill— Other
e By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other
tshan foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section
09(2)(2).
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS thatis a Type |, Type Il or Type 11l supporting organization, D
check this BOX . . P U PP
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
Yes | No
(i) a person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described mn (i) and () .
below, the governing body of the supported organization? ..o ... 11g)
(i) afamily member of a person described in (i) above? ... .o o Tg (D)
(i) a 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (i) above?. ... 114 (iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organizations.
(i) Name of Supported () EIN (iti) Type of organization (v} is the (v} Did you notify (vi} Is the (vil} Amount of Support
Organization {described on lines 1-9 organization in col. | the organization | organization in col.
above or IRC secton fisted in your cob. (i) of (1) organized in the
(see instructions)) overni your support? us.?
acument?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
Total s
BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009

TEEAD401L  02/05/10



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009 MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC. 65-0551178 Page 2
:, Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1 )(A)(v) and 170(bX 1 XAXVi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part 1))
Section A, Public Support

g:;ggfggyf:{ (or fiscal year (a) 2005 (b) 2006 () 2007 (d) 2008 (e) 2003 () Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions and
membershxp fees received,

not include ‘unusual grants.”) 531, 248. 965,011, 753,311, 598,249, 628,868, 3,476,687,

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to it or expended
on its behalf. . 0.

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished to the
organization by a govemmental
unit without charge. Do not
include the value of services or
facilities generally furnished to
the public without charge. . . 0

4 Total, Add lines 1-through 3 ... 531,248, 965,011. 753‘,311. 598,‘249. ‘ 628,868. 3,476,687,

5 The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
urit or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount

shown on line 11, column (f). . 0.
6 Publi r. Subtract line 5 |
from hme e .".“,a. * 3,476,687.
Section B. Total Suppont
gg;gg,’n'gyfg‘)' (or fiscal year (a) 2005 (b) 2006 () 2007 (d) 2008 () 2009 () Total
7 Amounts from line d........ .. 531,248. 965,011. 753,311. 598,249, 628,868, 3,476,687,

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income form

similar sources .. .. . L 6,953, 6,953, 20,213. 7,278. 3,954. 45,352,

9 Net income from unrelated
business actlivities, whether or
not the business is regular.y
carriedon. ... .. ‘ 0.

10 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
Part IV .. 0.

11 Total support. Add lines 7
through 10......... ... ... ..

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)

3,522,039,
0.

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501( 13)

organization, check thisbox andstop here. .. .. ... . ... o » ﬂ
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2009 (line 6, column (f) divided by tine 11, column (fy.................... ... o114 98.7 %
15 Public support percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Partll, line 14, ...................................... |15 98.7 %

16a 33-1/3 support test — 2009, If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and the line 14 is 33-1/3 % or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization................. ... ... ... ...

b 33-1/3 support test — 2008. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported orgamzataon e e » D

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2009 If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here, Explain in Part IV how
the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization... .. ... » D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2008, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here, Explain in Part IV how the

organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test. The orgamization qualifies as a publicly supported organization, . .. .. -
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line, 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions . ™
BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2009

TEEAQ4C2L 10/08/09



Schedula A (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2009 MONROE CQUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC. 65-0551178 Page 3
Partlll_|Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part 1)
Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) ™| (a) 2005 (b) 2006 () 2007 {d) 2008 (e) 2009 (H) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions and
membersh;p fees receved. (Do
not include 'unusual grants. S

2 Gross receipts from
admissions, merchandise sold
or services performed, or
facilities furnished in a activity
that is related to the
organization's tax- exempt
purpose. ... ..

3 Gross receipts from actw‘ ties that are
not an unrelated trade or business
under section 513 ... . A

4  Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and
either paid to or expended on
s behaif.............. .. ..

5 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge. ...

6 Total. Add lines 1 through & ..

7a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, 3 received from disqualified
PEISONS. ...

b Amounts included on lines 2

and 3 received from other than
disqualitied persons that
exceed the greater of 1% of
the amount on line 13 for the

8 Public support (Subtract line
Jefromline ... ... ... ..

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) » (a) 2005 (b) 2006 (c) 2007 {d) 2008 (e) 2009 (N Total
9 Amounts fromline & ... ... .
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income form
similar sources ..., .........

b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975, ..

Add lines 10a and 10b. ..

11 Netincome from unrelated business
activities not mcluded inline 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carried on .

12 Other income. Do not mc!ude

gain or loss from the sale of
Fc)ap ta\l/ ?ssets (Expla nin

o

13 Total support. @ mns 9, 10c 11, and 12)

14 First five years. |f the Form 990 is for the orgar\ ization's first, second, thtrd fourth or f;ﬁh tax year as a section 501 (©(3) >
organization, check this box and stop here. H

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2009 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (). ................... . ... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15.. ... ..., ............. o 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2009 (line 10c¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column () ... ... ... ... .. 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part LIl line 17, ... ... ... ... 18 %
19a 33-1/3 support tests — 2009. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and tine 17 is not
more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.. .. ... .. .. D
b 33-1/3 support tests —~ 2008, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and line }8
is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . S
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions...........» H

BAA TEEAQ403L  02/15/10 Schedule A (Form 990 or 920-EZ) 2009



Scheduie A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2009 MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC. 65-0551178 Page 4
1 Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part ll, line 10;
Part'll, line 17a or 17b; and Part IIl, line 12. Provide any other additional information. See instructions.

TEEAQ4DAL  02/05/10 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009



Schedule B OMB No. 1545.0047
(Form 990, 990-E2Z,

or 990-PF) Schedule of Contributors 2009
Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF

Internal Reverue Service

Name of the organization Employer identificati b
MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC. 65-0551178
Organization type (check one):

Fiters of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-E2Z _)_(_SOl(c)( 3 ) (enter number) orgaruzation

| _14947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
| 527 polttical organization

Form 990-PF : 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
] 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation
| _1501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or {10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule —

DFor an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or property) from any one
contributor. (Complete Parts | and 1i.)

Special Rules —

For a section 501(c)(3) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ, that met the 33-1/3% support test of the regulations under sections
509(=) (1)170(0)(1)(A)(vi) and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the greater of (1) $5,000 or ) 2% of the
amount on (1) Form 990, Part VIN, line 1h or (i) Form 980-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and |1

DFor a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ, that received from any one contributor, during the year,
aggregate contributions of more than $1,000 for use exc/usivel{ for relc?ious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or the
prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, 11, and Il

DFor a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-E2Z, that received from any one contributor, during the year,
contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc, purposes, but these contributions did not aggregate to more than $1,000, If
this box 1s checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc,
purpese. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this ofganization because it received nonexclusively

religious, chantable, etc, contributions of $5,000 or more duringthe year.. ... ... ...... .. ... . ........ »™§

Caution: An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or
990-PF) but it must answer 'No' on Part IV, Iine 2 of their Form 990, or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ, or on line 2 of its Form
990-FF, to certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or $90-PF),

BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2009)
for Form 990, 990EZ, or 990-PF.

TEEAQ70TL  01/30110



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2009)

Page 1

of 2 of Part |

Name of organization

Employer identification number

MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC. 65-0551178
Contributors (see instructions.)
(@) (b) (©) (d)
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate Type of contribution
contributions
L1 _ |ANDY GRIFFITHS, JR______ __ ____ Person
Payroll .
|40 KEY HAVEN ROAD s 26,000.| Noncash | |
C te Part 1] if ther
KEY WEST, FL 33040 ] e 2 encaeh sonbutan)
(a) ) () (C))
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate Type of contribution
contributions
2 |BOARD OF MONROE COUNTY COMMISSIONER _ __ Person
Payroll .
1500 WHITEHEAD STREET _ )5 __ 80,042.| Noncash | |
(Complete Part || if there
\KEY WEST, FL 33040_ ] is a noncash contribution.)
(@) (b) (©) (C)]
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate Type of contribution
contributions
3 |COMMUNITY BLOOD CENTERS OF S. FL Person
Payroll .
18101 WEST 26THY AVENUE | § 13,540.| Noncash | |
(Complete Part Il if there
HIALEAH, FL 33016 is a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (@)
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate Type of contribution
contributions
4 |CONSORTIUM OF FL EDUCATION FDNS Person
Payroll .
11206 W. HORATIO STREET _ _____ ______ S _ 12,752.| Noncash | |
(Complete Part 11 if there
TAMPA, FL 33606 ___ is a noncash contribution.)
(@ (b) © ()
Number Name, address, and ZIP +4 Aggregate Type of contribution
contributions
5 _ |FLORIDA KEYS ELECTRIC COOP Person
Payroll .
(91630 OVERSEAS HIGHWAY _ ____ __ __ __________|§ ____ & 22,456.| Noncash | |

(Complete Part Il if there
Is a noncash contribution.)

(@) ) ©) (d)
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate Type of contribution
contributions
& |JOHN N, TAYLOR, JR_____ .~~~ Person X
Payroll
|09 _WEST SNAPPER POINT DRIVE 8 ____: 25,000.| Noncash

(Complete Part I} f there
is a noncash contribution.}

BAA

TEEAQ702L  06/23/09

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2009)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2009)

Page 2

of 2 of Part |

Name of organization

Empicyer identification number

MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC. 65-0551178
. Contributors (see instructions.)
(a) (b) © (<))
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate Type of contribution
contributions
7 |KEYS CHILDREN FOUNDATION, INC. Person
Payroll .
|24 DOCKSIDE LN PMB 139 _ ____ ____________.| §_____ - 30,500.! Noncash | |
C lete Part | if th
KEY LARGO, FL 33037-5267 A eeaeh contrisution)
(a) (b) ©) (d)
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate Type of contribution
contributions
8  |OCEAN REEF FOUNDATION Person
Payroll .
1200 ANCHOR DRIVE, SUITEB . 50,000.] Noncash
(Complete Part Il if there
KEY LARGO, FL 33037 oo is a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (€) (CH
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate Type of contribution
contributions
9 |MONROE COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT _ | Person
Payroli .
15525 COLLEGE ROAD _ _ __ _ ___________________| S 26,300.| Noncash | |
(Complete Part Il if there
KEY WEST, FL 33040_ o is a noncash contribution.)
(@) (b) © )
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate Type of contribution
contributions
10 |UPPER KEYS ROTARY FOUNDATION Person
Payroll .
P 0 BOX 1514 5 24,300.| Noncash
(Complete Part Il if there
| TAVERNIER, FL 33070 is a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (<) )
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate Type of contribution
contributions
I Person
Payroll
______________________________________ $_.,.__._.__._.,_- Noncash
(Complete Part Il if there
______________________________________ is @ noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (©) (C))
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate Type of contribution
contributions
I T Person
Payroll
________________________________________________ $__~____~~__ Noncash
(Complete Part 1l if there
_________________________________________ Is a noncash contribution.)
BAA

TEEAQ70ZL  06/23/09

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2009)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2009) Page 1 of 1 of Part i
Name of organization Employer identification number
MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC. 65-0551178

| Noncash Property (see instructions.)

(a) o () ) ©) )
No, from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate Date received
Part (see instructions
N/A
$
@) - (b) © (d)
No. from Description of noncash property given FMV (or eshmateg Date received
Parti (see instructions
$
@ o (b) , © @
No. from Description of noncash property given FMV (or eshmateg Date received
Part| (see instructions
$
(a) (b) ) )
No. from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estlrpateg Date received
Part | (see instructions
$
(a) . (b) ) () d)
No. from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate Date received
Part i (see instructions
$
(2) (h) ©) )
No. from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate; Date received
Parti (see instructions
$
BAA

TEEAD703L  06/23/0%

Scheduie B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2009)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-E7, or 990-PF) (2009) Page 1 of 1 of Part Il
Name of organization Employer identification number
MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC. 65-0551178

Exclusively religious, charitable, etc, individual contributions to section 501 X7), (8), or (10)
organizations aggregating more than $1,000 for the year.(Complete cols (a) through (e) and the following line entry.)

For crganizations completing Part Ill, enter total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc,

confributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information orice — see instructions.). ... ... . »8 N/A
(a) (b) () (d)
Ng-a?&m Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
N/A
(e)
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) *) ©) C)]
N?,- frfﬁm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
a
(&)
Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(2) (b) © (d)
Ng- frl;f-;m Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
a
O]
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
() (O] © ()
Ng- t;o'm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
a
(e)
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
BAA

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-E2, or 990-PF) (2009)
TEEAQ7O4.  06/23/09



SCHEDULE D OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 2009
» Complete'iaf thevorganizgti;)n;gswoer%d 'Ye?,z' to Form 990,
reasur artlV, lines 6,7, 8, 9,10, 11, or 12.
f%’iﬁ%’&“&’éié’iﬁ%lﬁ?& Y > Attach to Form 930. *» See separate instructions ! :
Name of the organization Employeridentification number

MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC.
65-0551178
Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts Complete if
the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atend of year. . ......... .. ..
Aggregate contributions to (during year) . ..
Aggregate grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year

LR T S R

Oud the organization inform all donors and donor advisors i writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exciusive legal control? ... . ... DYes D No

6 Dud the orgamzation inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds may be
used only for chantable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor or for any other
purpose conferring impermissible private benefit??. .. ... .. ... .. P DYes D No
Conservation Easements Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or pleasure) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines Za through 2d if the organization heid a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year,

Held at the End of the Year
a Total number of conservation easements. ............. . ... .. ... B, 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements. ... ... ... .. .. ... .. ... e 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (8)....... ... .. 2¢
d Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06. . ... .. . ... .. 2d
3 Numper of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year »

Number of states where property subject to conservation sasement is located »

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of viclations,

and enforcement of the conservation easement it holds? ... ... ... .. .. ... . .. D Yes D No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements
during the year »

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements
during the year »

~NOoOY Ut b

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section
170 @EB)YE) and 1700@MYINZ .. DYes DNO

9 In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if appiicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for

conservation easements.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 930, Part 1V, line 8.

Ta If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical

treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XiV
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

;

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical

treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following
amounts relating to these items:
e ]

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIIi, line 1 o
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X ... . .. »8

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gainy, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIll, line 1.... ... .. D -3
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X,

................. .. *8

BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 980) 2009
TEEA3301L  02/02/10




Schedule D (Form 990) 2002 MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC. 65-0551178 Page 2
Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition accession and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Schotarly research e Other
c Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in

Part XIV.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?. ... .. ... .. m Yes mNo

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements Complete if organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line
9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21,

Ta Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X7 ... ... .. T . D Yes DNo

b If 'Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table:

Amount
c Beginningbalance. ... 1c
d Additions duringthe year ... .. ... . 1d
e Distributions during the year ... ... . ... Te
f Endingbalance. ... 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, fine 212.. .. .. ... ... DYes DNO

b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIV.
{ Endowment Funds Complete if organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part [V, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year d) Th

1a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions . .

¢ Net Investment earnings, gains,
andlosses. ... ... ... ... ...

d Grants or scholarships ... ... .

e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs .. ..... ... .

f Administrative expenses. .. ...

g End of year balance.. .. . .
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as;

a Board designated or quasi-endowment » 5

b Permanent endowment »

¢ Term endowment » %

Cd

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes No

(i) unrelated organizations ) o
(). retated organizalions . ... .. 3a(ii)
b if "Yes' to 3a(i), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?.. ......... ... ......... .. ... 1| 3b
4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds,
Pa {Investments—Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10,

Description of investment (a) Cost or other basis;  (b) Cost or other (¢) Accumulated (d) Book Value
(investment) basis (other) Depreciation

Ta Land
b Buildings. . e
¢ Leasehold improvements . ...
d Equipment
e Other.
Total. Add lines 1a through le (Column (d) must egual Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).). . .. o > 0.
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2009

TEEA3302L  02/02/10



D (Form 990) 2009 MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC. 65-0551178
1 Investments—Other Securities See Form 990, Part X, line 12.  N/A

(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value
(including name of security)

Financial derivatives .. .. P
Closely-held equity interests ... ... ... ... . ..
Cther

Page 3

(¢) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(Co/umn (b) must equal Form 990 Part X, col, (B) line 12) *»

,,,,,,, 7] Investments—Program Related (See Form 990, Part X, line 13) N/A
(a) Description of investment type {b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X._Col. (B) line 13.) >
1 Other Assets (See Form 990, Part X, line 15) N/A

(a) Description (b) Book value

lumn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B), line 15).
| Other Liabilities (See Form 990, Part X, hne 25)

(a) Description of Liability (b) Amount
Federal Income Taxes

Total. (Colurnn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25)  »

2. FIN 48 Footnote, In Part X1V, provude the text of the footnote to the organization's fmanc al statemen's that reports the organ zatncm s !:abmty
for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48.

BAA

TEEA3303L 02/02/10 Schedule D (Form 990) 2009



Scheduie D (Form 990) 2009 MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC. 65-0551178 Page 4
Part Xl | Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Financial Statements
1 Totat revenue (Form 990, Part Vil calumn (A), line 12). ... .. o 632,822,
2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, calumn (A), line 25). ... .. .. . 405,770.
3 Excess or (deficit) for the year, Subtract line 2 from line 1...... ... ... ... ... 227,052,
4 Net unreaiized gains (Josses) oninvestments.. .. ... .. ... ... o 3,623.
5 Donated services and use of facilities. ... .............. ...
6 Investment expenses. ... ... L L e
7 Prior period adiustments. . o L L e
8 Other (Describe in Part XIV) o
9 Total adustments (net), Add lines 4 through 8 . ... . . . 3,623.
10 Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements Comblne lines 3 and 9. . 230,675,
P {H { Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements W‘th Revenue per Return
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements, ... ...... ... 1 804,019,
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 9390, Part VI, tine 12:
a Net unrealized gains oninvestments. .. ... 2a
b Donated services and use of factlities. ...... ... ... o 2b
¢ Recoveries of prior year grants. .. ... .. o oo . 2¢
d Other Describe inPart XIV) ... o 2d
e Add lines 2athrough 2d ... ... . L 171,197,
3 Subtractline 2e fromiine 1. .. . ... . e 632,822,
4 Amounts included on Form 890, Part VIH, line 12, but not on line Tt
a Investments expenses not inciuded an Form 990, Part VIII, line 7. .. ... . .. 4a
b Other Describe mPart XIV) . . . . 4b
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b. . e e
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c (Thls must equal Form 990 Part | lme 12,) ........................... 632,822,
Part X | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Retumn
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements .. ... .. ... oo 1 573,344.
2 Amounts included on hine 1 but not on Form 990, Part I1X, line 25;
a Donated services and use of facilities. . ... ... ... ... i 2a 167,574.
b Prior year adjustments .. ... ... .. 2b
¢ Otherlosses . ............... 2¢
d Other Describe inPart XIV) .. ... o 2d
e Add lines 2athrough 2d. ... ... .. .. .. 167,574.
3 Subtract ine 2e from ine 1. 405, 770.
4 Amounts included on Form 990 Part tx line 25 but not on l|ne 1
a Investments expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, ine 7b. ... .. .. 4a
b Other Describe N Part XIV) ... .0 00 s 4b
cAddinesdaanddb .. ... .. T
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4¢ (This must equal Form 990 Part I, line 18,) ......................... ‘ 405,770.

rt XIV. | Supplemental Information

Complete this part to grovxde the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lil, lines 1a and 4; Part {V, hnes 1b and 2b; Part V,

line 4; Part X, line 2;
information.

art XI, ine 8; Part X!l, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XI|| lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional

BAA TEEA3I304L 02/02/10

Schedule D (Form 990) 2009



Schedule D (Form 990) 2000 MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC. 65-0551178
{Part XIV | Supplemental Information (confinued)

TEEA305L 07410409 Schedute D (Form 990) 2009
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OMB No. 1545.0047

2009

CHEDULE O i
30 ns o Supplemental Information to Form 990

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or to provide any additional information.

Intermal Rovere Sorcs.” > Attach to Form 990. inspecti
Name of he orgarization Employer ideatification number

MONROE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC. 65-0551178

- - -FORM990, PART VL, LINE11-FORM 990 REVIEWPROCESS __________________

BAA For Privacy Actand paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 999, TEEA490IL  07/17/09 Schedule O (Form 990y 2009



Schedule O (Form 990) 2009 Page 2
Employer identification number

Name of e organization

MONRQE COUNTY EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC. 65~0551178

BAA Schedule O (Form 990) 2009
TEEA4902L 07/17/09



ATTACHMENT J - MYCP

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
P. 0. BOX 2508
CINCINNATI, OH 45201

Date: NOV 3 0 20‘0

BE THE CHANGE OF THE FLORIDA KEYS
INC

5800 OVERSEAS HWY STE 6

MARATHON, FL 33050

Dear Applicant:

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

Employer Identification Number:
27-2954217
DLN:
17053263313040
Contact Person:
MELISSA D TRUSTY
Contact Telephone Number:
(877) 829-5500
Accounting Period Ending:
September 30
Public Charity Status:
170 (b) (1) (B) (vi)
Form 990 Required:
Yes ‘
Effective Date of Exemption:
July 29, 2010
Contribution Deductibility:
Yes
Addendum Applies:
No

ID# 31657

We are pleased to inform you that upon review of your application for tax
exempt status we have determined that you are exempt from Federal income tax
under section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code. Contributions to you are
deductible under section 170 of the Code. You are also qualified to receive
tax deductible begquests, devises, transfers or gifts under section 2055, 2106
or 2522 of the Code. Because this letter could help resolve any guestions
regarding your exempt status, you should keep it in your permanent records.

Organizations exempt under section 501(c) (3) of the Code are further classified
as either public charities or private foundations. We determined that you are
a public charity under the Code section({s) listed in the heading of this

letter.

Please see enclosed Publication 4221-PC, Compliance Guide for 501 (c) (3) Public
Charities, for some helpful information about your responsibilities as an

exempt organization.

Letter 947 (DO/CG)

RECEIVED

DEC 0 6 2010
COonh
BY:




BE THE CHANGE OF THE FLORIDA KEYS

Sincerely,

‘

Robert Choi
Director, Exempt Organizations
Rulings and Agreements

Enclosure: Publication 4221-PC

Letter 947 (DO/CG)

'RECEIVED
DEC 0 6 2010
C




AUG-31-2018 16:35 From: CMRASSOCIATES 3857437044 To: 85682456017 P.272

" ATTACHMENT J - MYCP

Section 1

Section 2

Section 3

Section 4

APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION OF FICTITIOUS NAME FILED
Noto: Acknowlodgsments/certificates will bo seni 10 the address In Sectlon 1 only, Tg E E %%?SRQE gr F ;5 g%{gﬁ\

Menros Youth Challenge Progrom

! “TicHious Namb 16 b6 Tiogislerod (666 TRerson ¥ rams Wehdus oty or T 10 ABUG 31 AH T: 40

5800 OVERSEAS HWY, #6
Adriss W BueToes
MARATHON, Fi 33050
Chy ¥isie Ttade

3. Florida County of principal place of business: Momos G / ()OOOO b/ C/" /R )
a5 etruel TRRAY TRAR GRG COUN 07/0&/0 0/053 ‘O(y %0:00
Y

FE! Number: - This spacs for office use on

A, Owner(s) of Fictitious Name If Individual(s): (Use an attachment If necessary):

1, 2,
tost Firsl 1R iasi Flrst [
Addvoss Addreas
Ty Sate Zip Cous City Hts Zip Codo

B. Owner(s) of Fictitious Name if other than an individual: (Use attachment if necessary):

1. BoThe Chango of Tho Florida Knays, Inc. 3
Enilty Narne Efftity Nama
- 5B00 OVERSEAS HWY, #8
Addrine Avdress
. MARATHON, F1 33050 :
oy oo Zip Cods T Siote Zp Coow
Florida Document Number M[QQQOQQ’H ¥ Forida Document Number
FEI Number; 2-7 - 2‘7‘5 L}' Z / 7 FE) Number:
O Applied for [ Not Applicable 0 Applled for [0 Not applicabie

1 1ha undersigned, befng an owner in the above fictilious name, cenlify that the Informetion Indicaled on this form 15 trus and acturato, In aecordance wih
Soation 865.09, F.5., | further certfy that tha ficttlous name 10 be regislered has boen advanised at last oncs In a newspaper as defined In chapter
50, Florida Statutes, in the county whero the principal plece of businesa In located. | undarstand that ths cignature below shall have the same legat

tfoct os if made unsier oath,

N W marlane@ﬂkeyscpa.com

“Slgratura of Ownor Dala E-tidl sudrasu: (v be uowd for fulurs runowal nallication)
Phone Number; 305-743-4589

registration number

FOR CANCELLATION COMPLETE SECTION 4 ONLY:
FOR FICTITIOUS NAME OR OWNERSHIP CHANGE COMPLETE SECTIONS 1 THROUGH 4;

f (we) the undersigned, hereby cancel the fictitious name
, which was registered on and was assigned

Stgnptura of Owner Dale Slgnature of Dwner Daty

Mark the applicable boxes  [J Certificate of Status — §10 L] Cerlified Copy — $30
NON-REFUNDABLE PROCESSING FEE: §50
Singlo CR4EQDT (11/08)




Attachment Q.

Be the Change of the FL Keys, Inc

Projected Events Budget, Fiscal Year
Oct. 2011 — Sep. 2012

Item Participants Unit Cost Cost
MYCP Youth Board Planning, Selecting | 1 Program Manager 5 Team Members $800
and Organizing Mtg ! Regional Prevention Coor 8 hours @ $20/hr
3 Prevention Coordinators
MYCP Youth Board Development & 21 Youth @ Qtrly Migs 1 Reg Prev Coor $2.560
Training 3 Prevention Coordinators 3 Prev Coors,
Volunteers 4 times/yr, 8hrs @
$20/hr
Area RED Shirt Youth Club Meetings 15-30 Youth, Bi-Monthly Mig 3 Prev Coors, 2 $7.200
Activities/Development/Training 3 Prevention Coordinators times/month, 5 hrs @
Volunteers $20/hr
Youth to Youth Program Delivery 1 Prg Mgr, 1 Reg Prev Coor, 3 5 Paid Team Members | $4,000
Prev Coors, Adult Volunteers, @ 5 events § hours @
30-50 Red Shirts $20 p/h
Materials, Supplies, Training Data, for | 15 Adults per qtrly trainings, 3 Cost to build # of $ 880
marketing & other program coordinating | Prevention Coordinators, Adults that are
workshops. previously trained adult professional trained
volunteer lessens when event is
held yearly
Challenge Day Project Management 1 Program Mgr, 5 PD Team Members $1,600
Facilitation . Planning, Scheduling & 1 Regional Prev. Coor. @ $20 p/h 16 hrs
Registration 3 Prevention Coordinators,
3 BTC Youth BD Members
1 BOD Chair Person
6A dults Volunteers 2 p/area
biannual mtgs
Challenge Day Program Cost Based on 2008 3 Locations $16,200
Facilitator, Student, Equipment 10 persons 1 Large Van 3 Days $560
Transportation 777
Hotel Accommodations Facilitators, Team Members 5 rooms, 8 nights @ $3,600
$90/night
Meals for Challenge Day Staff 5 persons 5 @ $60 pppd $2,400
Year End Celebration & Volunteer 150 Participates $8.00 p/p $1,200
Recognition
Total Program Cost $41,000
Community Match $15,860
Donations
Requested HSAB $25,140

Funds




